From: loia. Debbie

To: Smith, Annette (Missy) (DPU

Subject: FW: Approval - 60 Foot Hybrid Electric Derrick-Digger Truck for Power
Date: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 4:19:23 PM

Attachments: 2- 60 Foot Diager-Derrick Hybrid Electric 2016.doc

Missy,

Please attach the below Fleet approval email string to the legislation. Also Kelly Reagan needs to be
added in the approval path, right below Jon Lee.

Thanks,
Debbie

Management Analyst Il

www.columbus.gov

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Tindle, James A.

Subject: FW: Approval - 60 Foot Hybrid Electric Derrick-Digger Truck for Power

From: King, John W.

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Tindle, James A.

Cc: Reagan, Kelly W.

Subject: FW: Approval - 60 Foot Hybrid Electric Derrick-Digger Truck for Power

Fleet approves this spec

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 9:55 AM

To: King, John W.

Subject: FW: 60 Foot Hybrid Electric Derrick-Digger Truck for Power

Please provide approval to bid out.

From: Lee, Jonathan S.

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Tindle, James A.

Cc: Clay, Richard; Featherston, Tony S.; Minister, Barb L; Haemmerle, Brian M.
Subject: RE: 60 Foot Hybrid Electric Derrick-Digger Truck for Power


mailto:DAIoia@Columbus.gov
mailto:AKSmith@Columbus.gov
http://www.columbus.gov/

City of Columbus


Public Utilities/Power Division


Plug In Hybrid Electric 60 Foot Digger/Derrick Truck


With Utility Body 

SPECIFICATIONS



1.0
SCOPE AND CLASSIFICATION

1.1
Scope:  It is the intent of the City of Columbus Department of Public Utilities, Power Division, to obtain formal bids to establish a contract for the purchase of two (2) plug-in hybrid 60 foot digger/derrick trucks with a minimum GVW rating of 56,000 pounds equipped with utility body. These trucks will be used when working on various distribution poles.


1.2  
Classification: The contract resulting from this bid proposal will provide for the purchase and delivery of two (2) new and unused plug-in hybrid 60 foot digger/derrick trucks with a minimum GVW rating of 56,000 pounds equipped with utility body.

1.2.1  
Bidder Experience: The plug-in hybrid electric 60 foot digger/derrick truck with a minimum GVW rating of 56,000 pounds equipped with utility body offeror must submit an outline of its experience and work history in these types of equipment and warranty service for the past five years.

1.2.2  
Bidder References: The plug-in hybrid electric 60 foot digger/derrick truck with a minimum GVW rating of 56,000 pounds equipped with utility body and warranty service offeror shall have documented proven successful contracts from at least four customers that the offeror supports that are similar in scope, complexity, and cost to the requirements of this specification.


1.2.3
Specification Questions:  Questions regarding this bid must be sent in writing via email to vendorservices@columbus.gov no later than 11:00 a.m. (local time) on _____________.  Reponses will be posted as an addendum to this bid on the City’s website (vendorservices.columbus.gov) no later than 11:00 a.m. (local time) on _____________.  See Section 3.2.4 for additional details.


2.0
APPLICABLE STANDARDS / PUBLICATIONS

2.1

Society of Automotive Engineers (S.A.E) specifications.


2.2
Lighting equipment:  Ohio Department of Transportation (O.D.O.T.) and Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (F.M.V.S.S.)


2.3

Environmental Protection Agency (E.P.A.) requirements.


2.4

29 CFR 1910 (series) and 29 CFR 1926 (series) OSHA Regulations.


2.5

Ohio Department of Transportation 49 CFR (series).

2.6
References to a particular trade or manufacturer's model number are made for descriptive purposes to guide the bidder in interpreting the requirements of the City.  They should not be construed as excluding proposals on other types of materials, equipment and supplies.

3.0
REQUIREMENTS:


3.1
General Information:


3.1.1
Pricing: Bidders are requested to bid firm or fixed prices.  Discounts, if offered, should be inserted in the blank marked terms on Page 6. 

3.1.2
Quantity:  Two (2) plug-in hybrid electric 60 foot digger/derrick trucks with a minimum GVW rating of 56,000 pounds equipped with utility body.

3.1.3
Quality Standard:  The City intends to purchase new, unused, and the manufacturer’s most current production model.  The specifications describe a minimum acceptable requirement which a bidder has to meet. However, the bidder is allowed to exceed a minimum requirement where the excess enhances the function of the unit and which the City can accept.  It is not acceptable for a bidder to exceed a maximum desired limit.

3.2
Bidder Requirements:  The City will use the requirements of this section to determine if each bidder meets the minimum standards to be considered a responsible bidder.  Please complete pages 5B and 5C and attach any supplemental pages as may be necessary to meet these requirements.


3.2.1
Experience Required: Documentation shall include (at a minimum) information meeting the following criteria.


3.2.1.1
Equipment and Warranty Capabilities:  Offerors must document, and submit in a letter attached to the bid, their capability of providing the equipment and warranty service specified herein.


3.2.1.2
Manufacturer Relationship: The offeror shall provide the history of their relationship with manufacturer(s) that will potentially be providing these types of equipment and warranty service for the past five years, including but not limited to the following:






a) Length of the relationship


b) Level of the relationship


c) A brief history of the relationship


3.2.2
References (page 5B & 5C): The plug in hybrid electric 60 foot digger/derrick truck with a minimum GVW rating of 56,000 pounds equipped with utility body warranty service offeror shall have documented proven successful contracts from at least four customers that the offeror supports that are similar in scope, complexity, and cost to the requirements of this specification.

3.2.2.1
Contact Information Required:  The reference contact information shall include the customer name, customer e-mail address, street address, telephone number, fax number, contact name and equipment purchase date.


3.2.2.2
Equipment / Warranty Service Information:  A description of the equipment provided and type of warranty service that was provided.


3.2.3
Subcontractor Information Required:  If subcontractor(s) are to be used, please list (on page 5D) names, addresses, telephone numbers and a contact person for each subcontractor.  All subcontracts must have valid contract compliance certification.


3.2.3.1
Subcontractor Contact:  Should the offeror use subcontractors, the City shall use the offeror as the primary contact point.


3.2.4
Specification Questions:  Questions regarding this bid including any exceptions and/or suggested changes to the requirements must be sent by in writing via email to vendorservices@columbus.gov no later than 11:00 a.m. (local time) on ________.  Reponses and any necessary addenda will be posted as an addendum to this bid on the City’s website (vendorservices.columbus.gov) no later than 11:00 a.m. (local time) on _______.  The City strongly encourages bidders to submit exceptions and/or changes during this stage of the process.  Bidders submitting exceptions and/or changes before this date will greatly reduce the likelihood of their bid being rejected as non responsive to the specifications. Bidders whom have not registered and received a login and password from the City’s vendorservices.columbus.gov web site are strongly encouraged to do so.  Notice of any pre-bid notes and addenda will only be sent to Bidders whom have registered at the site.


3.3
SPECIFICATION INFORMATION:  


ITEM NO. 1:  Two (2) new and unused plug-in hybrid electric 60 foot digger/derrick trucks with a minimum GVW rating of 56,000 pounds equipped with utility body.  Indicate make, model, and vehicle year and G.V.W. Rating on copy of dealer’s build sheet with bid.

3.3.1
CAB AND CHASSIS: Two (2) new and unused diesel powered, tandem axle, regular cab with a minimum G.V.W. rating of 56,000 pounds.  

3.3.1.1

Gross Vehicle Weight (G.V.W.): Minimum G.V.W. rating of 56,000 pounds

3.3.1.2
Wheel Base: Cab to axle, 138” approximate – Wheelbase, 225” approximate or as needed to accompany specified equipment.

3.3.1.3
Engine:

3.3.1.3.1
Diesel, in-line 6 cylinder, wet sleeved, electronic, turbocharged, 350 H.P. with 1150 LB-FT torque minimum.


3.3.1.3.2
Electronic road speed governor


3.3.1.3.3
Remote engine control for body builder with hand throttle and two stationary speed settings


3.3.1.3.4
Six (6) switch circuits for body builder with power module behind cab for auxiliary 
circuit connections


3.3.1.3.5
Manufacturer’s heavy duty cooling with low coolant level alarm


3.3.1.3.6
Anti-freeze to -20 degrees F


3.3.1.3.7
Manufacturer’s cold starting package

3.3.1.3.8
Heated fuel / water separator


3.3.1.3.9
Engine block heater properly sized by engine manufacturer


3.3.1.3.10
Silicone radiator hoses


3.3.1.3.11
Viscous fan drive


3.3.1.3.12
Air filter with restriction gauge


3.3.1.3.13
Automatic engine shut down with 30 second delay


3.3.1.3.14
Exhaust to exit vertically, curbside

3.3.1.4
Transmission:

3.3.1.4.1
Allison 3500 RDS-P Wide ratio 6 speed transmission with performance code for highway speed auxiliary oil cooler and dash mounted temperature gauge and PTO gear.

3.3.1.4.2
Allison spare input/output electronics


3.3.1.4.3  
Magnetic drain plug


3.3.1.5
Front Axle, Springs, Suspension:


3.3.1.5.1
Front axle; rated 16,000 lbs. minimum with heavy duty shocks and hydraulic power steering. Front spring rating minimum 16,000 lbs @ ground.


3.3.1.6
Tandem Rear Axle, Suspension:

3.3.1.6.1
Rear axle; rated 20,000 lbs. minimum


3.3.1.6.2
Rear springs; rated 23,500 lbs. at ground, minimum


3.3.1.6.3
Rear axle ratio; single speed, geared for 60-65 MPH road speed


3.3.1.7
Frame:

3.3.1.7.1
Resistance to Bending Moment; 2,040,000 in. / lbs. minimum


3.3.1.7.2
Two front tow hooks (2)

3.3.1.8
Brakes:


3.3.1.8.1
Brakes shall be capable of stopping and holding a fully loaded unit in all types of 
operating conditions.


3.3.1.8.2
Full air brake system


3.3.1.8.3  
Water cooled compressor; 13.0 CFM minimum


3.3.1.8.4
Automatic heated moisture ejectors


3.3.1.8.5
Federal mandate anti-lock system


3.3.1.8.6
Bendix heated air dryer


3.3.1.8.7
Service brakes shall be S-cam with automatic slack adjusters at all six wheels


3.3.1.8.8
Front and rear dust shields


3.3.1.8.9
Low air pressure warning buzzer


3.3.1.8.10
Trailer air brake kit with glad hand extension done by body builder


3.3.1.9
Wheels and Tires:


3.3.1.9.1
Rims; 8.25 x 22.5, 10 hole steel disc hub piloted wheels minimum


3.3.1.9.2
Front highway tread, 11R22.5G minimum


3.3.1.9.3
Dual mud and snow rear, 11R22.5G minimum


3.3.1.9.4
Spare rear tire on rim


3.3.1.9.5
Tires and wheels must be adequate for truck GVW under all operating conditions.


3.3.1.10
Steering:


3.3.1.10.1
Steering shall be power hydraulically assisted and capable of manual steering in 
the event of 
power failure for emergency use.


3.3.1.11
Electrical:

3.3.1.11.1
Three (3) maintenance free batteries


3.3.1.11.2
93 amp/hr, 650 CCA each minimum


3.3.1.11.3
Batteries mounted under cab


3.3.1.11.4
Alternator, 185 amp minimum


3.3.1.11.5
Electronic back up alarm at rear


3.3.1.11.6
Manual reset circuit breakers with trip indicators


3.3.1.11.7
All most current O.D.O.T. required lighting


3.3.1.11.8
7-way trailer connection at rear of frame


3.3.1.11.9
Body builder wiring back of cab at frame with sealed connectors for body lighting


3.3.1.11.10
Master cut-off switch, installed in ground wire at driver’s door, close as practical to batteries. This is not to be construed as ignition switch.

3.3.1.12
Fuel Tank:


3.3.1.12.1

Step type fuel tank, 70 gallon minimum


3.3.1.13
Cab and equipment:

3.3.1.13.1
Regular cab 


3.3.1.13.2
Front Air ride bucket seats


3.3.1.13.3
Dual arm rests and sun visors


3.3.1.13.4
Cigar lighter, intermittent 2-speed wipers with washers, high output fresh air heater with defrosters, electric horn, interior lighting, electronic hand throttle, cab assist handles


3.3.1.13.5
Factory air conditioning


3.3.1.13.6
Standard gauge package w/ tachometer


3.3.1.13.7
Engine running hour meter


3.3.1.13.8
PTO hour meter


3.3.1.13.9
Tinted window glass


3.3.1.13.10
One (1) copy each of aerial device operator manuals mounted in manual holder behind driver’s seat


3.3.1.13.11
Power door locks and windows


3.3.1.13.12  
AM/FM stereo radio.

3.3.1.14
Mirrors:


3.3.1.14.1
Dual heated west coast mirrors


3.3.1.14.2
Dual wide angle mirrors below eye level


3.3.1.15
Electrical wiring standards:

3.3.1.15.1
All electrical wiring shall be color coded and enclosed within wire loom, terminating in waterproof junction box inside cab or where needed to provide a complete sealed system and allows for easy access.


3.3.1.16
Paint:


3.3.1.16.1
Complete chassis and body unit to be primed and painted with Dupont Imron Yellow two stage paint code L0486EB or equal.  The frame is to be painted black.


3.3.1.16.3
Care shall be taken during painting process to mask ID plates, part numbers, etc. to preserve their readability.


3.3.1.17
Keys:

3.3.1.17.1
Three (3) sets of keys shall be provided.


3.3.2
DIGGER/DERRICK REQUIREMENTS

3.3.2.1
Sheave height, all booms extended, with load radius 6 ft. or more; 60 feet minimum


3.3.2.2
Lifting capacity, all booms retracted; 29,200 lbs. minimum
 


3.3.2.3
Lifting capacity, all booms retracted, with load radius 10 ft. or more; 16,600 lb. minimum


3.3.2.4
Overall height of truck/boom combination (boom stowed) not to exceed 12’ 3”


3.3.2.5
Three-stage hydraulically extending boom with fully insulated fiberglass third stage, rectangular cross section for strength and rigidity


3.3.2.6
Continuous 360 degree rotation


3.3.2.7
Hydraulically operated tilting pole claw and flared boom tip with double sheave, transfers between boom second/third stages


3.3.2.8
Turret mounted worm gear winch, oil cooled brake; 15,000 lbs. capacity minimum


3.3.2.9
7/8-inch diameter Maxibird Plus* rope (160ft. min.) and Nylite* spool, shield and shackle, with 5 ton downhaul-swivel, snap hook combination and Samson 2-part sheave assembly


3.3.2.10
Automatic transfer of digger from boom first to second stage, with hoses protected


3.3.2.11
Two-speed hydraulic digger, 2 5/8 inch hex Kelly bar; 14, 000 ft.-lbs. minimum

3.3.2.12
Digger hydraulic stow latch mechanism and nylon stow rope


3.3.2.13
Digger to store on left hand side of boom when stowed.  Must be capable



of safely carrying a 36” auger.


3.3.2.14
Furnish 20 in. diameter auger with carbide teeth Pengo or equal


3.3.2.15
All booms to have rectangular cross section for strength and rigidity 


3.3.2.16
Derrick to be center mounted over the rear axle with booms stowed forward 


3.3.2.17
Full length sub frame to mount mainframe of derrick and outrigger assembly to truck chassis


3.3.2.18
Bridge type boom support between truck cab and utility body, constructed to minimize and withstand road vibration during travel


3.3.2.19
Outriggers:

3.3.2.19.1
Four (4) telescoping at front and rear of body, tied to integral sub frame


3.3.2.19.2
Individual control valve (lever type) each side at rear under tailshelf.  Electric /hydraulic switch controls for outrigger extension and retraction are unacceptable.


3.3.2.19.3
Cylinders with pilot activated, two-way check valves

3.3.2.19.4
Outrigger / boom selector valve to prevent aerial device operation unless outriggers are extended


3.3.2.19.5
Outrigger spread, 211” maximum


3.3.2.19.6
Toggle switch actuated throttle control located near curb side outrigger controls


3.3.2.19.7
Front outriggers between cab and body


3.3.2.20
Hydraulic systems:

3.3.2.20.1
All cylinders shall be equipped with integral check valves or holding valves 


3.3.2.20.2
Dual, hydraulic topping cylinders on first stage to be equipped with integral holding valves.  Each cylinder capable of supporting the rated load.


3.3.2.20.3
All controls to be electric/hydraulic at the captain’s chair console with alternate



radio / wireless control system.
 


3.3.2.20.4
80 gallon Hydraulic fluid reservoir with level indicator sized for all unit functions, located at front of cargo area against bulkhead


3.3.2.20.5
Suction and return filters to be equipped with shutoff valves for filter replacement. Valves to be wire-tied in open position


3.3.2.20.6
Provide an S.A.E. 6-bolt electric hot-shift P.T.O. for Allison transmission


3.3.2.20.7
Provide P.T.O. over-speed control


3.3.2.20.8
Flange mount hydraulic pumps


3.3.2.20.9 
Hydraulic planetary gearbox and spur gear for rotation with a limited slip rotation protection valve to protect the machine from excessive side loads.

3.3.2.21
Tool/pole puller tool circuit: 

 
Hydraulic pole puller circuit and tool circuit for open center tools, with 3 way detented control valve located at curbside rear, adjacent to outrigger controls. Includes installation of spring rewind hose reel adjacent to right side of derrick mainframe. Reel to be equipped with twin 1/2" x 25' hoses with Bruning dripless quick disconnects and hose stops. Includes an adjustable flow control on reel to regulate flow from 6 to 10 GPM. 


3.3.2.21.1
Locate at rear tailshelf, right side for open center tools and pole puller


3.3.2.21.2  
Shut off valves


3.3.2.21.3
Both pole puller and tool circuit shall operate through hose reel with one control


3.3.2.21.4
Spring rewind reel located at curbside rear of mainframe with hoses to pull out. Include 25’ of 1/2” non-conductive hoses with quick disconnect, Bruning dripless fittings and dust caps


3.3.2.21.5
 Hydraulic pole puller complete with base and chain compatible with derrick tool circuit


3.3.2.21.6 
Storage bracket mounted on curbside front outrigger 


3.3.2.21.7
Cylinder portion of the assembly to weigh a maximum of 57lb.


3.3.2.21.8
Hydraulic Pole Tamper; Greenlee Fairmont model H4802-6. Include Bruning dripless fittings


3.3.2.21.9
Hydraulic circuit to be tested for proper flow and operation of tamper and pole puller


3.3.2.22
Controls (operator weatherproof control console for all derrick functions):

3.3.2.22.1
Right side of turret wing shall be an operator’s console with an adjustable




rider’s seat. All controls shall operate with electric/hydraulic levers. Console




to incorporate all functional and accessory derrick controls.  Install a step 






assembly to allow operator to access the rider’s seat from cargo floor. Install


 
grab handles as necessary on the front of the console.


3.3.1.22.2
Remote, radio system to be used on the ground by operator standing a safe


    distance from the hole during dig or pole setting operations. Include all machine 


    functions as well as an emergency safety shut down switch.  Include auxiliary


    strap/harness for operator to suspend around the neck along with extra battery


    and charging station.                                                               

3.3.2.22.3
Rider’s seat complete with safety belt and arm rests


3.3.2.22.4
Install a step assembly to allow operator to access the rider’s seat from cargo floor. 

3.3.2.22.5
Install grab handles as necessary on the front of the console.                 

3.3.2.22.6
All controls shall operate as required for the requested configuration. 

3.3.2.22.7
Lever controls for rotation, boom lift and second and third stage extension

3.3.2.22.8
Digger controls including stow latch


3.3.2.22.9
Remote engine start / stop at console


3.3.2.22.10
Console lighting with on off switch


3.3.2.22.11
Foot throttle at console area


3.3.2.22.12
Load chart (as built) with angle indicator prominently displayed at console


3.3.2.22.13
Pole claw controls for open / close and up / down located at console and portable control (electric/hydraulic in conjunction with radio controls)


3.3.2.23
Paint:

3.3.2.23.1
Color to be DuPont Imron yellow two stage paint code L0486EB except on electrical insulation.  Fiberglass third stage to be painted white. 


3.3.3
UTILITY BODY REQUIREMENTS

3.3.3.1
Special steel flatbed body, 223” long, 94” wide, suitable for mounting on a medium duty tandem axle chassis with all standard features and accessories.
 


3.3.3.2
12 gauge steel tread-plate flatbed floor with approximate height of 48”
 


3.3.3.3  
Body understructure modification as required for aerial tower sub-frame.
 


3.3.3.4  
Rear flatbed modification as required for rear outriggers.
 


3.3.3.5  
Curbside 24” wide access stairs to cargo bed with grab handle, bottom grip-strut step 24” inch wide minimum.  Exact location to be determined.


3.3.3.6
18” tall X 18” wide X 96” long transverse storage box made of aluminum tread-plate



to be mounted at front of flatbed directly behind outriggers.  Door openings to both



curbside and street-side secured with locking, three point, D ring latch assemblies.


3.3.3.7
Heavy duty rub rail along both sides of flatbed for tie down.
 


3.3.3.8 
Possum belly storage shelf built under flatbed floor incorporated into sub-frame for tamper and long tool storage.  Accessed from the rear with a latching swing down door.  Approximate length to be 84” divided in the middle. 


3.3.3.9  
Grip strut  (ICC) bumper steps both sides with grab rail running from rear of body 
down to right rear of tailshelf
 


3.3.3.10 
Mud flaps behind front and rear wheels with no logo
 


3.3.3.11 
Pintle hook, Holland T-125A or equal (min. jaw opening of 2 inches), mounted to 



structural framework to meet hook manufacturer’s full load rating, including two safety chain anchors of appropriate capacity, 24” mounting height


3.3.3.12  
Two (2) dock bumpers installed on rear edge of tailshelf
 


3.3.3.13
Four (4) wheel chock holders, two (2) on each side mounted under


                       flatbed. Includes four (4) rubber wheel chocks
 


3.3.3.14

Four (4) Dica D2424 or equal, plastic composite outrigger pads with holders,



Two (2) each side under body, near each outrigger


3.3.3.15
Electrical:



3.3.3.15.1  
Provide shock mounted lighting system to comply with F.M.V.S.. # 108.
 


3.3.3.15.2  
All wiring to be protected with conduit or split-loom flex conduit, secured at regular intervals
  




3.3.3.15.3 
All lighting connections to be terminated in a weatherproof junction box under rear of body
 




3.3.3.15.4  
Provide two shock mounted combination stop/tail/turn signals, 4” diameter, recess mounted as high as possible (but parallel) in rear tailshelf riser panel. All lights to be LED.
 


3.3.3.15.5 
Provide two shock mounted LED back up lights, 4” diameter, recess mounted as high as possible (but parallel) in rear tailshelf riser panel, to the inside of combination lights. 


3.3.3.15.6
Install two LED tractor lights under tailshelf on outside of frame rails pointed toward the rear and to the side for additional backup illumination.  Wire to a 



single dash mounted switch for discreet control.

3.3.3.15.7 
Provide Echo LED work light in cargo area, shock mounted and recessed, with recessed switch wired through body marker light system, located as high as possible at curbside rear
 



3.3.3.15.8  
Whelen DOT3 or equal light system, with one (1) round 6H strobe at cab, and two (2) model 100 flush mount strobes, one (1) each side in rear tailshelf riser panel, toward the outside edge of the body. All strobes shall be activated by a single dash switch.
 


3.3.3.15.9  
Post mounted spotlight, 6 ins. diameter, installed on curbside door
 


3.3.3.15.10  
Boom out of stow indicator warning light mounted on chassis dash
 


3.3.3.15.11 
Trailer light receptacle mounted near pintle hook, 7-prong type.
 


3.3.3.16
Paint: 



3.3.3.16.1  
Entire unit is to be free from all grease, oil, rust, dirt, and scale; then painted with one (1) coat of primer and two (2) coats of yellow acrylic urethane to match chassis cab.  Fiberglass boom section shall have a smooth white finish 
 


3.3.3.16.2  
The flatbed cargo area and tailshelf floors shall be painted with a black abrasive,



skid-resistant paint, “Manus Bond” or equal.  Body sides to be yellow.
 


3.3.3.17
Mounting:



3.3.3.17.1  
The aerial device supplier shall be responsible for mounting the body, P.T.O. assembly, hydraulic lines, and all electrical wiring to the body and truck cab chassis.


3.3.4

ODYNE PLUG IN HYBRID ELECTRIC SYSTEM

3.3.4.1

Stored Energy System


Two 300 volt Lithium Ion Battery packs in parallel with 28kWh capacity.  


3.3.4.2

Electric Motor


High Power compact liquid cooled permanent magnet motor and power take off providing up to 232 lb/ft of torque with launch assist while driving and regenerative braking.  The temperature of the electric motor is maintained by a cooling loop that includes an electric motor, pump, fan and radiator to extend the life and performance of the electric motor.


The electric motor increases fuel efficiency while driving and provides power for all of the work site accessories for all electric stationary operation at the work site. 


3.3.4.3

Recharging Capability


Plug in capability with level two 240 single-phase 30-amp service to fully recharge the stored energy system within an eight-hour period, to include charging station: Leviton Model EVBL 2P18 or equal.

Engine recharging while in the field.  The engine is automatically started when the stored energy system is depleted and recharged with the vehicles engine.   Once the stored energy system is recharged the engine will automatically shut down and resume all electric stationary mode.


Regenerative braking recharges the stored energy system while braking the vehicle.  As the vehicle slows the motor/generator slows the vehicle and recharges the stored energy system.


SAE J1772 compliant charge station for plug in recharging provided with contactor to only provide power to vehicle when all systems are fully functional.  Vehicle will not start while plugged in to prevent operator from driving vehicle with charge cord attached.


3.3.4.4

Inverter Assembly


Liquid cooled inverter assembly converting the 300V stored DC power to AC power to power permanent magnet motor.


3.3.4.5

LCD Display


Cab mounted LCD driver display screen providing the operator with valuable Plug-in Hybrid system data and troubleshooting codes.


3.3.4.6

Override


Hybrid override system to allow vehicle to operate as a standard vehicle for driving and stationary application if the PHEV system is not functional.


3.3.4.7

Auxiliary Heating and Air Conditioning System


Auxiliary Cab HVAC system for use during all electric mode while the engine is not running.


3.3.4.8

Exportable Power


Frame mounted inverter assembly providing 5kW of pure sine wave power. (FSM to provide and install required outlets)


3.3.4.9
Digger/Derrick unit shall be insulated to pass ANSI A10.31 46KV rating..

3.3.5
ITEMS 2-4, OPTIONS:


3.3.5.1
Item 2:  LPK1240 Greenlee Crimping Press with 10 ft. hose kit and couplers.

3.3.5.2
Item 3: Minimum of sixteen (16) hours of mechanical training covering the repair and maintenance of the unit including hybrid electric system. The training shall take place at our 3500 Indianola Ave, Columbus, Ohio location on a regularly scheduled City of Columbus workday. The person to contact for training is Tony Featherston (614) 774-7440

3.3.5.3
Item 3A, Manufacturer Location Training Option:  If the Derrick/Digger manufacturer only offers this type of training at their designated service school, please include training, transportation, and lodging for two (2) City of Columbus Fleet Technicians.  (See Attachment “A” for City of Columbus Travel Procedures and Guidelines).

3.3.5.4
Item 4: Diagnostic code reading/clearing capability for cab and chassis, engine, and transmission.  Include communication cables compatible with laptop nc6120 with DVD drive.  Laptop compatible with all the above listed capabilities

4.0
DEMONSTRATION AND INSPECTION

4.1
The City reserves the right to require a demonstration of any equipment prior to award of the bid.  Such demonstration shall be conducted, at the sole discretion of the City, either on roads in the City of Columbus, or in another municipal setting in Franklin County, Ohio where such equipment is in daily operation.  All costs associated with such demonstration are to be the responsibility of the supplier.  All demonstrations shall be concluded within five (5) working days after notification of demo request.  Failure to comply may be used as a basis for rejection of the bid. 

4.2
It shall be the successful chassis bidder’s responsibility to provide the City of Columbus Department of Utilities, Division of Electricity, the opportunity to inspect the cab and chassis prior to delivery to the body manufacturer to assure specifications have been met. Contact: Tony Featherston 614-774-7440.


4.3
Digger / Derrick unit shall be insulated to pass ANSI A10.31 46KV rating.


5.0
PREPARATION FOR DELIVERY


5.1
Ordering Procedure:  A written purchase order will be established by the Director of Finance and Management.  The purchase order will have the delivery and invoice information.


5.2
Delivery Days:  Delivery days after receipt of order is of considerable importance to the City and may be used in the evaluation of the bid.  Please place an accurate number of days in the space provided on page 5A.  Failure to deliver in the days proposed may lead the City to consider the contract holder in default of the contract.  The City will then begin proceedings for a defaulting vendor as allowed in this contract and in the City Code.


5.3
Delivery:


5.3.1
The successful bidder(s) assume the responsibility for the body-chassis coordination including, but not limited to, transportation and insurance for complete unit(s) while in transport and until final acceptance by the City of Columbus. 


5.3.2
All vehicles must be delivered with all fluid levels at the manufacturer’s recommended full capacity.  All manufacturer’s pre-delivery service and inspections should be completed prior to delivery to the City of Columbus. Written certification of the complete vehicle’s actual tare weight shall be included when the vehicle is delivered.


5.3.3
The City of Columbus shall be notified no less than 24 hours prior to actual delivery by notifying John King (or designee,) at the Division of Fleet Management (614) 645-6104, twenty-four (24) hours in advance.  Delivery shall be F.O.B. destination prepaid and allowed.


5.4
Title:  


5.4.1
All documents required to obtain a State of Ohio Title must be delivered to John King at the Division of Fleet Management, 4211 Groves Road, Columbus, Ohio 43232.  All forms must be properly completed.  NO BLANK FORMS WILL BE ACCEPTED. 


5.4.2
After signature by the Division of Fleet Management, an Ohio Certificate of Title shall be delivered to the City of Columbus, Division of Fleet Management within three (3) days. Fleet Management will not authorize payment for any vehicle until they receive a valid State of Ohio Title.


5.4.3
All titles are to be made out to City of Columbus, 90 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215.


5.5
Invoices:  


5.5.1
The invoice should show the City Purchase Order number, a brief description identifying the item, and the total amount.  Invoice shall be mailed to the address on the Purchase Order.


6.0
NOTES:

6.1
Proposal Page Instructions:  Bidders are requested to provide quotes on proposal sheets only.


6.2
Alternates: Bids will be considered on units complying with the specifications.  All alternates must be detailed in an attached letter to bid.  Explanations must fully state what is to be furnished.  All alternates must exceed specifications.  The right is reserved by the City of Columbus to determine whether any proposed alternates are within the specifications.


6.3
Literature:


6.3.1
To aid in the evaluation of bids, all bidders are required to furnish with this bid current published literature and Dealer’s specifications that best explains the unit offered, model and identification of the options that meet or exceed the specifications. Published literature shall include pictures and complete descriptive matter.


6.3.2
Bidders shall submit a copy of dealer’s build sheets with bid.


6.4
Manuals:  Successful chassis bidder shall furnish two (2) set of parts, service, maintenance, and overhaul manuals upon delivery to the City of Columbus, preferably on CD.  Manuals must include unit repair manual, service/shop manual, fuel and emissions system manual, engine repair manual, electrical system wiring/diagnosis manual, parts manuals and parts and repair manuals for PTO, hydraulic cylinders, hydraulic pump, Aerial Tower and truck utility body.  Any manuals pertaining to the operation of the unit shall be provided.


6.5

Warranty:


6.5.1 
Warranty Period:  The warranty period shall be a minimum of 12 months/12,000 miles, whichever comes first, at no additional charge. Bidders shall submit copies of the warranty with the bid proposal. 


6.5.2
Delayed Warranty:  Bidder shall submit on a separate sheet attached to the bid a procedure for delayed warranty for starting dates to cover the interval between time of delivery of the complete vehicle and the actual date that the vehicle is placed in service by the City.  This delayed time period will cover inspection, installation of radios, operator and mechanic training, etc. 


6.5.3
Fully Franchised:  The manufacturer shall contract with a warranty service provider whose primary business is the sale and/or repair of the equipment proposed in this bid proposal.  Warranty service must be performed by a franchised OEM cab/chassis and/or body dealer that is authorized by the manufacturer(s) to perform warranty service. 


6.5.4
Warranty Service Logistics: Cost of transport of equipment for warranty purposes shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder.  The successful bidder will be required to pick-up the equipment and transport it to the warranty service location. At the successful bidder’s discretion, the equipment may be driven or transported (not towed) to a location within Franklin or contiguous counties.  For a warranty service location outside of a contiguous county, the truck must be transported (not towed) and not driven. 


6.6
Bidder and Manufacturer Cooperation:  The City of Columbus shall not be responsible for communication between manufacturer(s) and bidder(s).  It is expected and understood that the successful bidder(s) and manufacturer(s) will cooperate and exchange information to facilitate a smooth production process.  This will include, but not be limited to, body and chassis dimensions and requirements, wheelbase, after frame, location of air tanks, fuel tanks, hydraulic oil tanks, batteries, air driers, hydraulic cylinders, engine air and exhaust piping, and information on scheduling and availability.  


6.7
Tax Credits, Grants, and Refunds:  Any and all grants, incentives, credits, rebates, discounts and/or refunds received by the manufacturer or dealer based on emissions reductions or the CNG fuel status (if specified) of these vehicles will be identified and deducted from the cost of the vehicles provided to the City of Columbus, including, but not limited to, any tax credits that may be transferred from the City, as a tax exempt entity, to the Seller. 

6.8   
Pre-build Meeting:  If requested, the successful bidder shall attend a “pre-build” meeting at the Division of Fleet Management, 4211 Groves Road, Columbus, Ohio 43232. 


6.9   
Environmentally Preferable Purchasing:  In evaluation of this bid pursuant to the City of Columbus Code (329.31 Environmentally Preferable Purchasing) preference shall be given to an environmentally preferable bidder (See Pg. 3A).  The bidder that will be considered environmentally preferred will have (but not be limited to) products or processes with one or more of the following certifications:  Green Seal, ISO14001, Energy Star, SCS  or other Eco-Friendly certification determined by the City as relevant. Vendor is encouraged to provide products, information, training and /or programs that will help the City comply with its’ environmental initiative. 


To the Finance and Management Director of the City of Columbus, Ohio:


We (I), the below signed hereby propose to furnish the following article(s) and/or service(s) at the price(s) and terms stated subject to all instructions, conditions, specifications, and all attachments hereto.    We (I) have read all attachments including the specifications and fully understand what is required.


BIDDERS CHECKLIST


A complete bid packet will consist of the items listed below.


Complete this checklist to confirm the items required in your bid.  Place a checkmark or “X” next to each item that you are submitting to the City of Columbus.  Failure to submit the listed documents may be cause for rejection of your bid.  This checklist should be returned with your proposal.


_____

Cover sheet


_____

Contacts / EOC (pages 2, 2A)


_____

Active Contact Compliance Number or on-line application submitted 


_____

Information For Bidders (Page 3, 3A)


_____

Specifications (Page 4 through 4S)


_____

Checklist / Proposal Page(s) (Page 5 through 5A)


_____

References (Page 5B through 5C)


_____

Subcontractors (Page 5D)


_____

Signature Page (Page 6)


_____

Signature Affidavit (Page 7)


_____

Supplemental pages as required per sections 3.2.1 and 3.2.2


_____

Dealers Build Sheet (Page 4R)


_____

Literature & Manuals (Page 4R)


_____

Warranties (Page 4R)


TO THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT OF THE CITY OF COLUMBUS, OHIO:


We (I), the below signed, hereby propose  to furnish the  following article(s) and/or service(s) at the price(s) and terms stated subject to all instructions, conditions, specifications, and all attachments hereto.  We (I) have read all attachments including the specifications and fully understand what is required.


Prices are to be quoted F.O.B. 4211 Groves Road, Columbus, Ohio 43232.


		ITEM


#

		ITEM


DESCRIPTION

		QTY

		UNIT PRICE


(IN FIGURES)

		UNIT PRICE


(IN WORDS)



		1

		PLUG-IN HYBRID ELEC. 60 FOOT DIGGER DERRICK TRUCK WITH UTILITY BODY (ITEM 1)

		2

		

		



		2

		LPK1240 GREENLEE CRIMPING PRESS WITH 10 FT. HOSE KIT & COUPLERS.  (ITEM 2)

		2

		

		





		ITEM


#

		ITEM


DESCRIPTION

		QTY

		UNIT PRICE


(IN FIGURES)

		UNIT PRICE


(IN WORDS)



		3

		LOCAL TRAINING OPTION (PER ITEM 3)

		1

		

		



		3A

		MANUFACTURER SERVICE SCHOOL (TO INCLUDE TRAINING, TRANSPORTATION AND LODGING (ITEM 3A)

		2

		

		





		4

		DIAGNOSTIC CODE READING/CLEARING CAPABILITY, INCLUDING CABLES (ITEM 4)



		2

		

		





Delivery:  _______________________________ - calendar day(s) after receipt of order.


REFERENCES 

The bidder must briefly document its capabilities and submit an outline of its experience and work history in the supply and delivery of Plug-In Hybrid Electric Digger Derrick Trucks with Utility Body for the past five years by submitting the contact information of professional references from four (4) separate contracts.  References should consist of projects of a similar scope, complexity, and cost.


Business Name: ___________________________________________ Tel #.________- __________


Address: ______________________________________________ ___________________________ 

E-mail Address: ____________________________________________ Fax #.________- __________


Contact: _______________________________ Work performed from ____________to ___________


Work Performed: ___________________________________________________________________ 

 
____________________________________________________________________________


 
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


SUBCONTRACTORS INFORMATION (IF APPLICABLE)


Business Name: ___________________________________________ Tel #.________- __________


Address: ______________________________________________ ___________________________ 

E-mail Address: ____________________________________________ Fax #.________- __________


Contact: ____________________________ Work to be performed from ____________to ___________


Work To Be Performed: _______________________________________________________________

 
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





Approved

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Lee, Jonathan S.

Cc: Clay, Richard; Featherston, Tony S.; Minister, Barb L; Haemmerle, Brian M.
Subject: 60 Foot Hybrid Electric Derrick-Digger Truck for Power

Jon,
Please provide your approval to bid this unit out.
Turn-in unit will be BT21697

Thanks,
Jim



